

SHUVO DAS

CREATIVE TECHNOLOGY LEAD

CONTACT

www.dasshuvo.com

maatra.connect@gmail.com

(979) 492-8413

EDUCATION

Texas A&M University

MFA in Visualization

Texas A&M University

B.Eng in Computer Engineering

Minor in Mathematics

SKILLS

TouchDesigner

Unity

Notch VFX

Cinder

OpenFrameworks

GLSL

Python

P5js

REFERENCES

David Allen

Creative Director, WNDR Museum

david@allentatto.com

(224) 310-8059

Scott Smith

CFO, WNDR Museum

scott@wndrmuseum.com

(312) 882-0706

PROFILE

I am a Creative Technology Lead based in New York City. My expertise lies in immersive environments, generative art, and the exploration of complexity in digital spaces. I have collaborated with various design studios, often taking on the role of the lead developer. Notably, I served as the Technical Director for WNDR Museum, contributing to the successful launch of three new branches.

EXPERIENCE

Creative Technology Lead

Freelance, New York | Feb 2021 - Present

- Worked with multiple interactive design studios as lead technologist
- Provide demos and design ideas for decks
- Install and document all aspects of project

Technical Director

WNDR Museum, Chicago IL | Jan 2023 - Sep 2024

- Designed and developed all internal interactive exhibits
- Managed the AV tech team
- Managed communication with vendors and clients
- Prepare technical drawings and manuals for museum staff
- Oversee installation process

Creative Technologist

Red Paper Heart, New York | Oct 2017 - Jan 2021

- Developed interactive exhibits in TouchDesigner, Cinder and Unity
- Developed demos for decks
- Installed exhibits

Frontend Web Developer

Public Policy Research Institute, TAMU | Jan 2017 - Aug 2017

- Designed website
- Developed Frontend

Multimedia Artist

Volvox Labs, New York | May 2016 - Aug 2016

- Programmed shader content for Panorama Festival
- Programmed content for Microsoft LA theater